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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "Susan.ODonnell@dmtgeosciences.ca”; Braam Jonker
Cc: Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.or:

Subject: 130917 2BE-FPC---- Request Update on File-OMLE
Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2013 10:32:00 AM

Attachments: 130531 2BE-FPC---- Response to Additional Information Requested-ILAE.pdf
130531 2BE-FPC---- additional information requested-OESE.pdf
image003.png

Good morning, on May 31, 2013 our office received the attached advising that a revised Application
would be forthcoming for the above file. This was based on our letter of the same date (also
attached) Please provide an update on when we can expect the necessary submissions to move
forward with the file.

Regards,

& Y&, Phyllis Beaulieu- O\NC> >C D
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From: Susan ODonnell

To: Robin _Ikkutisluk; Braam Jonker ; eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org

Cc: Hamlet of Grise Fiord SAQ; "Bruce Duncan" (rbduncan@sympatico.ca); olga.nikitovic@sympatico.ca; Keith
McCandlish

Subject: RE: 130531 2BE-FPC---- Additional Information Requested

Date: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:22:30 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hello,

Thank-you for your correspondence. Canada Coal will be conducting a community

consultation session with the hamlet of Grise Fiord July 101, 2013. At that time, we will
propose solutions to the issues addressed by the Hamlet regarding water use and also poll
the community for suitable alternatives.

Canada Coal will also be engaging the services of a hydrogeologist to assist with the
process to assess actual water needs of the project and to make recommendations.

Once we have completed the community consultation session, we will submit a revised
water licence application.

In the meantime, if you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me on behalf
of Canada Coal’s water licence application,

Susan O’Donnell, P.Geol.,

Senior Geologist
4y DMT

DMT Geosciences Ltd.

Suite 415, 708-11" Avenue S.W.,
Calgary, Alberta,

CANADA, T2R OE4

Direct: +1.403.781.2157
General: +1.403.264.9496

Fax: +1.403.263.7641

Email: Susan.ODonnell@dmtgeosciences.ca
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www.dmtgeosciences.ca

A SUBSIDIARY OF

DMT GmbH & Co. KG

Am Technologie Park 1

Essen, Germany

A Member of the Tluv Nord Group

From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 3:51 PM

To: Braam Jonker

Cc: Susan ODonnell; Hamlet of Grise Fiord SAO

Subject: 130531 2BE-FPC---- Additional Information Requested

Hello,

Please find attached letter regarding information requested for the new water licence
application. Attached also is the Hamlet of Grise Fiord’s submitted comments for the file.

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk- GA* AdNSoP

Licence Admumstrator Assistant- Adnumstratnoe des pernus
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this email and/or any attachments may be legally privileged and is
confidential to DMT Geosciences Ltd. (DMT), and, the intended recipients (addressees). Any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please delete it and any attachments. We
would be grateful if you could advise us of the erroneous receipt of this email. DMT's network may be monitored.
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privilégiée et confidentielle. Si le lecteur du présent message n'est pas le destinataire prévu ou encore la personne chargée de remettre
ce message au destinataire prévu, veuillez nous en aviser immédiatement. Toute diffusion, distribution ou reproduction des
renseignements contenus dans ce message ou des documents qui lui sont joints est strictement interdite.
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File No.: 2BE-FPC----
May 31, 2013
Mr. Braam Jonker, President & CEO Ms. Susan O’Donnell,
Canada Coal Inc. Geosciences Ltd.

1166 Alberni Street — Suite 605
Vancouver, BC V6E 373
Email: braam.jonker@gmail.com Email:susan.odonnell @dmtgeosciences.ca

Subject: Water Licence Application No. 2BE-FPC---- New Type “B” Exploration
Canada Coal Inc., Fosheim Coal Project — Fosheim Peninsula Region,
Qikigtani Region, Nunavut.

Dear Mr. Jonker and Ms. O’Donnell,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB” or “Board”) received a Water Licence Application
(“Application”) dated November 23, 2012, submitted by Canada Coal Inc. (“CCI”). The
Application is for exploration activities which include core drilling, geological mapping and
sampling. Canada Coal intends also to conduct geophysical, heritage and logistical studies.

The following documents are included within the Application:
- Completed Application form;
- Cover Letter;
- Summaries in English and Inuktitut;
- CCI. Authorization Letter for DMT Geosciences Ltd.;
- Land use Permit;
- Abandonment and Restoration Plan Prepared Nov 4™, 2012;
- Spill Contingency Plan dated October 2012
- CCI Community Consultation Log dated June 17, 2012;
- CCI Drill targets;
- CClI detailed community Consultations Notes dated October 2011;
- CCI - Potential Impacts and proposed Mitigation Measures;
- Location and drill targets Maps;
- Equipment list for Land Use Permit
- NPC Questionnaire
- Quarrying Permit Application
- NWB Exploration Remote Camp Supplementary Questionnaire

P.0. Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU  XOB 1J0, Tel: (867) 360-6338, Fax: (867) 360-6369
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The application was distributed for review and comments on January 22, 2013, with an initial
comment period ending February 22, 2013, extended to March 1, 2013 by way of a request from
Environment Canada.  Responses were received from Aboriginal Affairs and Northern
Development Canada (AANDC), Environment Canada (EC), Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO),
and the Hamlet of Grise Fiord.

Comments by the Hamlet of Grise Fiord indicate that they do not support the proposed project
and are opposed to the granting of a Water License to CCI. Their concerns regarding water use
from Romulus Lake and/ or catchment area are attached, and the Board requires the Applicant
to address the concerns raised by the Hamlet of Grise Ford.! CCI is advised that until adequate
responses to the issues raised in the Hamlets submission are provided to the Board and to the
Hamlet of Grise Fiord, the Board will not proceed and consider the granting of a license for the
proposed undertaking.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (867) 360-6338 or
eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org, at your earliest convenience.

Regards,
Original Signed By:
Erik Skiby

Assistant Technical Advisor

CC: Hamlet of Grise Fiord

1 Letter from Hamlet of Grise Fiord, to P. Beaulieu, NWB, Subject: Re: File #2BE-FPC — Canada Coal Inc., dated
February 28, 2013.





mailto:eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org





This Page Intentionally
Left Blank







			Mr. Braam Jonker, President & CEO 


			This Page Intentionally


			Left Blank







Phyllis Beaulieu- & Scb
Maage of Licasing: Resposbl 6 pris
BN Aveno® K Manvan Tactignionn

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
2a>¢ ALeaR BALAT - NUNAVUT IMALIRIVIN KATIMAYINGI
www NunavutWaterBoard.org

20.Box 119 cpo anssea, 119 Tiigagaquia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, XOB 10 Gjoa Haven (Numavur) XOB 130 B'%)%, 0a>X0B1I0  Ughugruug, NU,X0B 10

Tel/ Téléphone / ¢<¥>C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Jb'd* / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

ARG Ths commmmssac. b oy bt ot conbn s sedd s e ) e e Ay sssbencnd
B

AVIS DE CONPIDENTIALITE - Cemerae o )it ) o g v ) dsistn) - dss. T s pci et s
e

e et g1 et s e e e ¢ Ao o A bt 4 de s e e o oo o 4 e vl
e o o oo e et e g ot 7 s . s e v Lo

[ SRR S ST, W N————






